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Amy Harvey

From: Roger Stancil

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 6:34 PM

To: Allen Buansi; Donna Bell; Hongbin Gu; Jeanne Brown; Jess Anderson; Karen Stegman;

Town Council; Michael Parker; Nancy Oates; Pam Hemminger; Rachel Schaevitz; Roger
Stancil; Ross Tompkins

Cc: Susan Brown; Amy Harvey; Beth Vazquez; Carolyn Worsley; Catherine Lazorko; Christina
Strauch; Dwight Bassett; Flo Miller; Mary Jane Nirdlinger; Rae Buckley; Ralph Karpinos;
Ran Northam; Roger Stancil; Sabrina Oliver

Subject: Council Questions: Item 6: Percent for Art Policy

Council Question: Was a role for the Cultural Arts Commission contemplated in the Percent for Art Program?
Staff Response: The Cultural Arts Commission is the successor of the Public Art Commission and will continue to play an
important role in both influencing and executing the Percent for Art program. As outlined in Section 2 of the draft
resolution, after staff develops the annual draft PFA plan, the Cultural Arts Commission will be the first to review and
offer feedback and suggestions on PFA projects, including:

o Which projects are eligible

o Which projects are suitable for onsite vs. PFA pool

e Use of pooled funds for new projects or maintenance/conservation
After the Commission review, and any subsequent changes based on that review, the annual Plan will go to council for
adoption. Once the plan is adopted and projects commence, the Cultural Arts Commission will play a role in the
execution of the PFA project, as outlined in Section 4 of the draft resolution:

Community Arts & Culture staff will design a selection process that is appropriate for each project and present that to
Town departments, Commissions, and capital project staff for review and feedback.

Council Question: Who would be on the Public Art Commission? How would its members be selected? When would the
commission be formed?

Staff Response: This resolution does not create a separate Public Art Commission. Any mention of a commission in the
resolution refers to the standing Cultural Arts Commission, which was previously the Public Art Commission.
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